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From: Mike Murray

To: irenen@mindspring.com

Bcc: Cyndy Holda

Subject: Re: traditional cultural properties
Date: 02/12/2010 12:27 PM
Attachments: TCP.SHPOresponse.012909.pdf

TCP.SHPOItr.060209.pdf

Hi Irene,

The meeting with Jim Keene and other NCBBA representatives was helpful in
improving our understanding of their claim that certain beaches may qualify as
traditional cultural properties (TCPs). There seems to be continued
misunderstanding, or perhaps disagreement, in the distinct differences in the
process requirements of Section 106 and Section 110 of the National Historic
Preservation Act. We are actively reviewing the information and consulting with NPS
cultural resource specialists and traditional cultural property experts about the issue,
and then plan to provide a response to the October 29 letter.

Note: As additional background on the issue and potential eligibility, attached are
two letters from the State Historic Preservation Office (SHPO).

TCP.5HPOresponze.012303. pdf TCP.SHPONr.060209. pdf

Mike Murray

Superintendent

Cape Hatteras NS/ Wright Brothers NMem/ Ft. Raleigh NHS
(w) 252-473-2111, ext. 148

(c) 252-216-5520

fax 252-473-2595

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This message is intended exclusively for the individual or entity to which it is
addressed. This communication may contain information that is proprietary,
privileged or confidential or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure.

V¥V "IRENE C NOLAN" <irenen@mindspring.com=

"IRENE C NOLAN"
<irenen@mindspring.com=>

To "mike_murray” <mike_murray@nps.gov>
cc
02/11/2010 11:31 PM Subject traditional cultural properties

Please respond to
irenen@mindspring.com

Mike,

The NCBBA today issued a media release and correspondence with you about the group's position that five inlet and spit areas
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North Carolina Department of Cultural Resources

Beverly Eaves Perdue, Governor Office of Archives and History
Linda A. Carlisle, Secretary Jeffrey ]. Crow, Deputy Secretary

January 29, 2009
John Couch

W. James Keene

Larry Hardham

Cape Hatteras Access Preservation Alliance
PO Box 1355

Buxton, NC 27920-1355

Dear Messrs. Couch, Keene, and Hardham:

Thank you for your letter of January 20, 2009, regarding five inlet and spit areas in the Cape Hatteras
National Seashore Recreation Area. You have requested that the North Carolina State Historic
Preservation Office (HPO) recognize the identification of these areas as traditional cultural
properties potentially eligible for listing in the National Register of Historic Places. You also have
asked us to send you a Study List application as a first step toward a formal National Register
eligibility determination.

Please note that the Study List is not part of the federal process toward a formal determination of
National Register eligibility. Rather, it is part of North Carolina’s National Register nomination
process to determine if a property warrants additional study through the preparation of a
nomination form. Please see the enclosed fact sheet on the State Study List and the list of deadlines
for submittal in 2009.

Currently we do not have sufficient information on which to base an opinion as to whether or not
the five areas meet the qualifications for listing in the National Register as traditional cultural
properties. Very thorough Study List applications that approach the level of documentation required
for a National Register nomination could provide the necessary information. As each area would be
individually nominated, you should submit five Study List applications.

According to the regulations governing the National Register program, nomination forms for federal
properties are prepared under the supervision of the responsible federal agency’s Federal
Preservation Officer (FPO). There is no language prohibiting a private citizen from submitting a
completed nomination of a federal property to us, although the entire nomination process should be
done in close coordination with the FPO, Upon receipt of a nomination directly from a citizen
applicant, I review and comment on the adequacy of the nomination and the property’s significance
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and make a recommendation regarding its eligibility before forwarding the nomination to the FPO,
who is the legal nominating authority for federal properties. If the FPO fails to act on the
nomination, the applicant may appeal directly to the Keeper of the National Register.

Enclosed is one Study List application which you may copy as necessary. If you would like a digital
“fill-in-the-blanks” version of the application, please provide your email address and we will send it
to you as an attachment.

If you have questions about our administration of the National Register program, please contact

Peter Sandbeck (919-807-6583; peter.sandbeck@ncdcr.gov).

Sincerely,

]e%

State Historic Preservation Officer
JJC/ep
Enclosures

CC:  Secretary Linda A. Carlisle
State Senator Marc Basnight
State Representative Timothy L. Spear
State Representative Bill Owens
U. S. Senator Richard Burr
U. S. Senator Kay Hagan
Congressman Walter B. Jones
Chairman Warren Judge, Dare County Board of Commissioners
Chairman G. Thomas Davis Jr., Hyde County Board of Commissioners
Mayor Renee Cahoon, Town of Nags Head
Superintendent Mike Murray, Cape Hatteras National Seashore
Robert Sutton, Federal Preservation Officer, National Park Service
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John B. Couch g
W. James Keene

Lawrence M. Hardham

Cape Hatteras Access Preservation Alliance
PO Box 1355

Buxton, NC 27920-1355

Dear Messrs. Couch, Keene, and Hardham:

We are in receipt of your Study List applications for Bodie Island Spit and Adjoining
Beaches, Cape Point and Adjoining Beaches, Hatteras Inlet and Adjoining Beaches, and
South Point Ocracoke and Adjoining Beaches.

Upon reviewing the applications, we have determined that they do not provide adequate
information for the National Register Advisory Committee (NRAC) to determine if the sites
should be placed on the Study List as properties that appear to be potentially eligible for
listing in the National Register of Historic Places as traditional cultural properties (TCPs). |
refer you to my letter of January 29, 2009 which advised that very thorough Study List
applications approaching the level of documentation required for a National Register
nomination would be necessary for the NRAC’s review. Your brief applications provide
neither historical background nor relevant documentation to establish that the sites qualify as
TCPs. (The only source mentioned, in your cover letter, is Cameron Binkley’s 2007 report on
the establishment of the Cape Hatteras National Seashore, which is not pertinent to an
argument for TCP status.) Also, the required photographs lack any identification such as
subject and date taken. Photographic documentation must include representative views of
each area being presented and identified as such.

The National Register bulletin, Guidelines for Evaluating and Documenting Traditional
Cultural Properties presents a step-by-step process for determining eligibility based on the
National Register Criteria for Evaluation. Some of the basic requirements include a living
community of people who have passed down through the generations certain beliefs, customs
and practices. The place being considered as a TCP must be identified specifically by that
living community as a place where cultural traditions are valued by its long-term residents.
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As stated on page 15 of the bulletin, “A significance ascribed to a property only in the last 50
years cannot be considered traditional.”

Most of the applications’ text appears to focus on the past fifty years when recreational
fishing at the sites has almost completely supplanted commercial fishing, a long-established
practice (although not necessarily a traditional cultural practice as interpreted by the National
Park Service) for which documentation exists but is not cited. (See for example the 2005 NPS
report, “Ethnohistorical Description of the Eight Villages Adjoining Cape Hatteras National
Seashore and Interpretive Themes of History and Heritage.”) The applications provide no
historical documentation to establish that recreational fishing practices of the past fifty years
have a direct relationship and continuity with the traditional beliefs, customs, or practices
associated with historical commercial fishing patterns on the OQuter Banks.

In order to make the case that the sites qualify as TCPs worthy of preservation,
documentation must be presented to substantiate the community’s historically rooted beliefs,
customs, and practices as they relate to recreational fishing and identify the “living
community of people” who have established a pattern of land use reflected in the cultural
traditions valued by its long-term residents. Are the respective groups as a whole who use the
sites today descended from those who used the sites generations ago (i.e., more than fifty
years ago) and are they using the sites in the same way that their ancestors did? Further,
documentation must show that the four sites are the specific places that played a significant
role in the community’s historically rooted beliefs, customs, and practices and that those
beliefs, customs, and practices are integral to the community’s cultural identity.

Therefore, based on the limited information in your applications, there appears to be little if
any justification that the properties qualify as TCPs. Given the short timetable in which to
generate the additional required information, you may choose to withdraw your applications
in order to revise and resubmit them for a future NRAC meeting. If you do not withdraw the
applications, staff recommendation to the NRAC will be deferral of a decision pending
additional information. Please be aware that the final decision is made by the committee,
which has the three options of approval, deferral, or rejection.

As the four sites are federally-owned properties, application for placement on the state Study
List is an optional step in the National Register nomination process. A direct submittal by
you of a National Register nomination to the NPS preservation officer would save you time
and expedite the process.

CC: Secretary Linda A. Carlisle
./ Superintendent Mike Murray, Cape Hatteras National Seashore
Scott Power
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constitute traditional cultural properties and are potentially eligible for the National Register of Historic Places -- and that the Park
Service is legally obligated to conduct an eligibity determination under sections 106 and 110 of the National Historic Preservation
Act. NCBBA says that without such a determination, that the DEIS on ORV regulation will not be complete.

I, of course, have your written responses to them, but NCBBA says it has not received a response to their last letter to you, dated Oct.
29, 2009.

My question to you is -- do you want to respond to the Oct. 29 letter and the NCBBA meeting with you last week or do you want to
let your written responses to NCBBA from earlier in the fall be your response.

It's my goal to publish by late afternoon.

I will probably call you tomorrow mid-day to see if you want to add anything to your response in the letters.

Sure would like to talk to you about this.

Thanks.

Irene

IRENE NOLAN

Editor

The Island Free Press
www.islandfreepress.org
252-995-5323

Post Office Box 414
Buxton, N.C. 27920
editor@islandfreepress.org
irenen@mindspring.com
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